Southern California Edison Company

P.O. BOX 800
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD, CALIFORNIA 91770

February 1, 1982

Director, O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: D. M. Crutchfield, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 5
Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Subject: Docket No. 50-206
SEP Topics II-4.D and II-4.F
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
Unit 1

By letter dated November 2, 1981 we provided assessments for SEP
Topics II-4.D, "Stability of Slopes," and II-4.F, "Settlement of Foundations
and Buried Equipment." In subsequent telephone conversations with the NRC
Staff, additional information was requested regarding these topics. This
additional information is provided as enclosures to this letter.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please
let me know.

Very truly yours,

Ry,

R. W. Krieger
Supervising Engineer
San Onofre Unit 1 Licensing

Enclosures
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